



# Erasmus+ Programme – Study Mobility in Europe for the academic year 2025/2026

# ANNEX A

INDICE	
LAW AND POLITICS AREA	2
LAW AND POLITICS AREA – ECONOMICS, MANAGEMENT AND QUANTITATIVE METHODS	2
LAW AND POLITICS AREA - LAW	
LAW AND POLITICS AREA – SOCIAL AND POLITICAL SCIENCES	
LAW AND POLITICS AREA - INTERNATIONAL, LEGAL, HISTORICAL AND POLITICAL STUDIES	
MEDICINE AREA	4
MEDICINE AREA – MEDICAL BIOTECHNOLOGY	4
MEDICINE AREA – VETERINARY BIOTECHNOLOGY	
MEDICINE AREA - MEDICINE	
MEDICINE AREA – VETERINARY MEDICINE	6
MEDICINE AREA – DENTAL MEDICINE	
MEDICINE AREA – ANIMAL PRODUCTION	7
MEDICINE AREA – HEALTHCARE-RELATED PROFESSIONS	7
MEDICINE AREA – COGNITIVE SCIENCES	
SCIENTIFIC AREA	
SCIENTIFIC AREA – AGRICULTURAL BIOTECHNOLOGY	
SCIENTIFIC AREA – INDUSTRIAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL BIOTECHNOLOGY	9
SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY AREA - CHEMISTRY	9
SCIENTIFIC AREA - PHYSICS	
SCIENTIFIC AREA – COMPUTER SCIENCE	
SCIENTIFIC AREA - MATHEMATICS	
SCIENTIFIC AREA – BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES	
SCIENTIFIC AREA – ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND POLICY (ESP)	
SCIENTIFIC AREA – AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGIES	
SCIENTIFIC AREA – FOOD SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY	
SCIENTIFIC AREA - PHARMACY	14
SCIENTIFIC AREA – GEOLOGICAL SCIENCES	
SCIENTIFIC AREA – SPORTS SCIENCES	15
SCIENTIFIC AREA – NATURAL SCIENCES	
HUMANITIES AREA	
HUMANITIES AREA - ANCIENT CIVILISATIONS FOR THE CONTEMPORARY WORLD	
HUMANITIES AREA – CULTURAL HERITAGE AND ENVIRONMENT	
HUMANITIES AREA- PHILOSOPHY	17
HUMANITIES AREA – HUMANITIES	
HUMANITIES AREA - FOREIGN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES	
HUMANITIES AREA – SCHOOL OF LANGUAGE MEDIATION AND INTERCULTURAL COMMUNICATION	19
HUMANITIES AREA - HISTORY	
HUMANITIES AREA – HUMAN SCIENCE OF ENVIRONMENT	
HUMANITIES AREA – LIBERAL STUDIES IN COMMUNICATION	





# Law and Politics Area

# Law and Politics Area – Economics, Management and Quantitative Methods

# **Courses:**

- Economics and management (Bachelor's degree) EMA
- Economics: behavior, data and policy (Bachelor's degree) ECON
- Public sector and Healthcare management (Bachelor's degree) MAPS
- Data Science for Economics (Master's degree) DSE
- Finance and economics (Master's degree) MEF
- Management of Health Systems and Organisations (Master's degree) MASS
- Economics and political science (Master's degree) EPS
- Management of Innovation and Entrepreneurship (Master's degree) MIE

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled in a Bachelor's degree programme who earned at least **9 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**
- Students enrolled in Data Science for Economics (Master's degree) DSE who earned at least **6 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**
- Students enrolled in all the others Master's degree Programme above mentioned.

Students enrolled in Data Science for Economics Master's degree programme must submit one application only. If the Area of Political, Economic and Social Sciences is chosen, only the destinations of this Area should be selected. Any other destination related to Computer Science Area will not be taken into account by the Commission.

### **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.

### Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
3	5	7

# Law and Politics Area - Law

### **Courses:**

- Sciences of Legal Services (Bachelor's degree programme)
- Law (single cycle programme)
- Law and Sustainable Development (Master's degree)
- Business Administration, Law and Corporate Governance (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- All students enrolled in the Bachelor's degree in Sciences of Legal Services
- Students enrolled at least in the second year of the single cycle programme in Law





- All students enrolled in the Masters' degrees in Law and Sustainable Development and Business Administration, Law and Corporate Governance

# **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.

### Assigned points (max. 10):

inspigned points (main 10)		
Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
5	5	5

# Law and Politics Area – Social and Political Sciences

### **Courses:**

Bachelor's degrees:

- Political Sciences SPO
- Communication and Society CES
- Social Sciences for Globalisation GLO
- Management of Organization and Labour MOL

Master's degree:

- Public and Corporate communication COM
- Administration and Public Policy- APP
- Management of Human Resources MHR
- Global Politics and Society GPS
- Politics, Philosophy and Public Affairs PPPA

### **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- All students enrolled in a Bachelor's degree programme who earned at least **9 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**
- All students enrolled in a Master's Degree Programme

### **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.

### Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
5	5	5

# Law and Politics Area - International, Legal, Historical and Political Studies

**Courses:** 

- International Studies and European Institutions (Bachelor's degree) SIE
- International Politics, Law and Economics (Bachelor's degree) IPLE





- Political Science and Government (Master's degree) GOV
- International Relations (Master's degree) REL

# Specific requirements:

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled in a Bachelor's degree programme who earned at least **12 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**
- Students enrolled in a Master's degree Programme

# **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.

# Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
3	7	5

# Medicine Area

# Medicine Area – Medical Biotechnology

# **Courses:**

- Medical BioTechnology(Bachelor's degree programme)
- Medical BioTechnologyand Molecular Medicine (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled at least in the **second year** of Bachelor's degree programme in Medical Biotechnology
- All students enrolled in the Master's degree in Medical Biotechnologyand Molecular Medicine

# Seletion procedures:

Interview date: Friday 14th March 2025 (in person)

- ✓ at 9:00 A.M.: for Medical Biotechnology
- ✓ at 8:30A.M.: for Healthcare-related Professions

Place: Classroom at the 2nd floor of Department of Biomedical Sciences for Healthcare, Via C. Pascal 36 – Milan.

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
5	4	6





# Medicine Area – Veterinary Biotechnology

# **Courses:**

- BioTechnology– Veterinary curriculum (Bachelor's degree)
- Veterinary BioTechnologySciences (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled at least in the second year of their Bachelor's degree programme
- all the Students enrolled in the Master's degree programme

Students enrolled at the Bachelor's degree in Biotechnology–K06 should apply only to the destinations that refer to their curriculum.

### **Selection procedures:**

Interview date: Tuesday 11th March 2025 - at 13:00 (both online or in person at the choice of the student)

Link for the interview:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetupjoin/19%3ameeting\_NTkwMDgxZDUtZWExMS00YzE4LThmMjEtOTUxZjUwZjg3MGY3%40thread.v2/0? context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2213b55eef-7018-4674-a3d7cc0db06d545c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f958c6d4-a2aa-46bd-bd2f-b8bc55ef30de%22%7d

#### Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
3	8	4

# Medicine Area - Medicine

### **Courses:**

- Medicine and Surgery all University poles (single-cycle programme)
- International Medical School (single-cycle programme)

### **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled at least in their **third year** of the single-cycle Master's degree programme in Medicine and Surgery, and in International Medical School

Please note that some partner Universities require the submission of a clean bill of health and a copy of your Vaccination Certificate (at least rubella, tuberculosis and Hepatitis B).

### **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
4	4	7





# Medicine Area – Veterinary Medicine

# **Course:**

- Veterinary Medicine (single cycle programme)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

All students enrolled in the Master's degree in a single-cycle programme in Veterinary Medicine. There are no minimum requirements

# Selection procedures: Interview date: Tuersday 11th March 2025 - at 14:00 (online)

Link for the interview:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting\_NDJkYWVmYTMtNjllZS00NDRmLTk1MzAtODVmNmVkYmJmN2Yy%40t hread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2213b55eef-7018-4674-a3d7cc0db06d545c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22c76800f7-6220-4d0f-9d3f-22bffe1da885%22%7d

# Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
3	6	6

# Medicine Area – Dental Medicine

# **Courses:**

- Dental Medicine (single cycle programme)

# Specific requirements:

Who can apply:

Students enrolled at least in the **third year** of the single-cycle degree programme in Dental Medicine, who earned at least **6 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025** 

Please note that some partner Universities require the submission of a clean bill of health and a copy of your Vaccination Certificate (at least rubella, tuberculosis and Hepatitis B).

### **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.

month formation (max. 15).		
Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
4	4	7





# **Medicine Area – Animal Production**

# **Courses:**

- Animal Production Scineces (Bachelor's degree)
- Animal Husbandry and Welfare (Bachelor's degree)
- Breeding and Welfare of Companions Animals (Bachelor's degree)
- Animal Husbandry Sciences and Technologies (Master's degree)

### **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- All students enrolled in a Bachelor's degree programme, who earned at least **3 credits** by **03/03/2025**
- All students enrolled in the Master's degree programme, who earned at least **3 credits** by **03/03/2025**

# **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.

### Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
3	5	7

# **Medicine Area – Healthcare-related Professions**

### **Courses:**

- Nursing (Bachelor's degree programme)
- Orthoptic (Bachelor's degree programme)
- Speech and Language Therapy (Bachelor's degree programme)
- Dietetics (Bachelor's degree programme)
- Physiotherapy (Bachelor's degree programme)
- Podiatry (Bachelor's degree programme)
- Midwifery (Bachelor's degree programme)
- Professional Education (Bachelor's degree programme)
- Occupational Therapy (Bachelor's degree programme)
- Biomedical Laboratory Techniques (Bachelor's degree programme)
- Nursing and Midwifery Sciences (Master's degree)

# Specific requirements:

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled at least in the **second year** of a Bachelor's degree programme, as well as all Students enrolled in the Master's degree programme.

### **Seletion procedures:**

### Interview date: Friday 14th March 2025 (in person)

- ✓ at 9:00 A.M.: for Medical Biotechnology
- ✓ at 8:30A.M.: for Healthcare-related Professions





Place: Classroom at the 2nd floor of Department of Biomedical Sciences for Healthcare, Via C. Pascal 36 – Milan.

# Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
5	4	6

# **Medicine Area – Cognitive Sciences**

# **Course:**

- Cognitive Sciences and Decisional Processes (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled in the Master's degree programme, who earned at least **3 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025** 

# **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.

#### Assigned points (max. 10):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and		
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career		
	agreement proposal			
3	5	7		

# **Scientific Area**

# Scientific Area – Agricultural Biotechnology

### **Courses:**

- Biotechnology agrifood curriculum (Bachelor's degree)
- Biotechnologyfor Bioeconomy (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled at least at their second year of the Bachelor's degree programme
- Students enrolled in a Master's degree Programme

Students enrolled at the Bachelor's degree in Biotechnology should apply only to the destinations that refer to the agrifood curriculum.

### **Selection procedures:**

Interview date: Monday 10th march 2025 - at 14:30 A.M. (in person)

Place: Meeting room (Bdg. 21040 - DeFENS; Sez. Scienze chimiche e biomolecolari - Via Celoria, 2 - Milano).





# Assigned point (max. 15):

Conoscenza linguistica/language skills	Programma di formazione/learning agreement proposal	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and career
3	8	4

# Scientific Area – Industrial and Environmental Biotechnology

# **Courses:**

- Disciplinary Area in Biotechnology Bio-Industrial curriculum (Bachelor's degree programme)
- BioTechnologyand Bioinformatics (Master's degree)
- Bioinformatics for Computational Genomics (Master's degree)
- Quantitative Biology (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Students enrolled:

- at least in the **second year** of Bachelor's degree programme in Biotechnology (K06), who have chosen the Molecular-bioinformatics curriculum
- Students enrolled in the abovementioned Master's degrees

Students enrolled at the Bachelor's degree in Biotechnology should apply only to the destinations that refers to their curriculum.

### **Selection procedures:**

# Interview date: Friday 14th March 2025 - at 13:30 (in person)

Place: Classroom 2 Ex Lauree al secondo piano torre A - Edifici biologici del dipartimento di Bioscienze, Via Celoria 26 – Milano (ring the bell at the left of the red door)

### Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and		
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career		
	agreement proposal			
3	8	4		

# **Science and Technology Area - Chemistry**

### **Courses:**

- Chemistry (Bachelor's degree)
  - Industrial Chemistry (Bachelor's degree)
- Chemistry (Master's degree)
- Industrial Chemistry (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

There are no minimum requirements to apply.

### **Selection procedures:**

Interview date: Tuesday 11th March 2025- at 14:00 (in person)





Place: Classroom CK, Dipartimento di Chimica Via Golgi 19.

# Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza linguistica/language skills	Programma di formazione/learning	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and career
iniguistica language skins	agreement proposal	
3	6	6

# **Scientific Area - Physics**

# **Courses:**

- Physics (Bachelor's degree)
- Physics (Master's degree)
- Geophysics (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled at least in their **second year** of the Bachelor's degree programme in Physics
- All students enrolled in the Master's degree

### **Selection procedures:**

# Interview date: Tuesday 11th March 2025 - at 14:30 (in person)

Sede: Aula Caldirola, Dipartimento di Fisica, Via Celoria 16 - Milano.

### Assigned points (max. 15):

inspigned points (main ie)				
Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and		
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career		
	agreement proposal			
2	8	5		

# **Scientific Area – Computer Science**

### **Courses:**

- Computer Science (Bachelor's degree),
- Computer Systems and Networks Security (Bachelor's degree), Computer Systems and Networks Security online course (Bachelor's degree),
- Music Information Science (Bachelor's degree),
- Computer Science for New Media Communications (Bachelor's degree),
- Computer Science (Master's degree),
- Informatics Security (Master's degree),
- Data Science for Economics (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled at least in their **first year** of the Bachelor's degree programme, who earned at least **6 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025** 



- Students enrolled in a Master's degree Programme, who earned at least **6 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025** 

Please note that Students enrolled in Data Science for Economics Master's degree must apply to one Area only (Economics or Computer Science). If the Computer Science area is chosen, only the destinations of this Area should be selected: any other destinations related to the Economics Area will not be considered by the Commission.

### **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.

#### Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and		
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career		
	agreement proposal			
3	5	7		

# **Scientific Area - Mathematics**

# **Courses:**

- Mathematics (Bachelor's degree)
- Mathematics (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

There are no minimum requirements to apply.

### **Selection procedures:**

# Interview date: Wednesday 12th March 2025 - at 14:30 (in person)

Place: Classroom Dottorato of Department of Math, via Saldini 50 - Milan

Assigned	points	(max.	15):
----------	--------	-------	------

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and		
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career		
	agreement proposal			
3	4	8		

# Scientific Area – Biological Sciences

### **Courses:**

- Biological Sciences (Bachelor's degree)
- Biodiversity and Evolutionary Biology (Master's degree)
- Biology Applied to Research in Biomedicine (Master's degree)
- Applied Biology in Nutrional Sciences (Master's degree)
- Molecular Biology of the Cell (Master's degree)

### **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:





- Students enrolled at least in the **second year** of Bachelor's degree programme in Biological Sciences, with a GPA of at least **25/30** (exams registered by the **03/03/2025**)
- All students enrolled in a Master's degree programme, with a final Bachelor's degree grade not lower than than **96/110** or, for graduated abroad, a vote considered equivalent by the commission.

#### **Selection procedures:**

#### Interview date: Wednesday 12th March 2025 - at 14:00 (in person)

Place: Classroom ex lauree 2A, Dipartimento di Bioscienze, Via Celoria 26.

#### Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and		
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career		
	agreement proposal			
4	7	4		

# Scientific Area – Environmental Science and Policy (ESP)

#### **Courses:**

- Environmental Science and Policy (Bachelor's degree) SEPA
- Environmental and Food Economics (Master's degree) EFE
- Environmental Change and Global Sustainability (Master's degree) ECGS
- Analysis, Planning and SustainableManagement of Land and Territory APGEST

### **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled at least in their **second year** of Bachelor's degree programme, who earned at least **6 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**
- Students enrolled in a Master's degree programme, who earned at least **3 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**

#### **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.

#### Assigne points (max. 15):

Conoscenza linguistica/language skills	Programma di formazione/learning agreement proposal	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and career
5	5	5

# Scientific Area – Agricultural Sciences and Technologies

### **Courses:**

- Agricultural Sciences and Technologies (Bachelor's degree)
- Improvement and Protection of Mountain Environments (Bachelor's degree)
- Agricultural Technologyfor the Environment (Bachelor's degree)
- Management of Cultivated Plants and Landscaping (Bachelor's degree)
- Sustainable Agricolture (Bachelor's degree)





- Agricultural Sciences (Master's degree)
- Agro-environmental Sciences (Master's degree)
- Crops and Plant Sciences (Master's degree)
- Agricoltural Sciences for Sustainability (Master's degree)
- Valorization and Sustainable Development of Mountain Areas (Master's degree)
- Sustainable Natural Resource Management (Master's degree)
- Global Environment and Development (Master's degree)

#### **Specific requirements:**

There are no minimum requirements to apply.

#### **Selection procedures:**

#### Interview date: Monday 10th March 2025 - at 14:00 (online)

Passcode Teams: Ve3t4vi7

Link fo the interview: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetupjoin/19% 3ameeting\_OTA2ZjA4NmQtOTVmYy00ZjU4LWI0NmQtOWI1MWZiNGYyMDM0%40thread.v2/ 0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2213b55eef-7018-4674-a3d7cc0db06d545c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a614831d-44c8-447e-99a2-975dc45df1eb%22%7d

#### Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and		
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career		
	agreement proposal			
3	6	6		

# Scientific Area – Food Science and Technology

### **Courses:**

- Food Science and Technology (Bachelor's degree)
- Viticulture and Enology (Bachelor's degree)
- Food Service Science and Management (Bachelor's degree)
- Science and Technology for Sustainable Food (Bachelor's degree)
- Food Service and Retail Sciences (Bachelor's degree)
- Food Science and Technology (Master's degree)
- Human Nutrition and Food Science (Master's degree)

### **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled at least in the **second year** of a Bachelor's degree programme, who earned at least **30 credits** by the **03/03/2025**
- All students enrolled in a Master's degree Programme

#### Selection procedures: Interview date: Tuesday 11th March 2025 - at 14:30 (online)

Link for the interview:





https://teams.microsoft.com/l/channel/19% 3Af21c166295ef450891e90fec5e8495e1% 40 thread.tacv2/colloqui % 2011% 20 marzo% 202025?groupId=00 bf3b03-ed44-45c0-ab56-01521d5c34d2 & tenantId=13b55eef-7018-4674-a3d7-cc0db06d545c

#### Assigned points (max. 15):

CONOSCENZA	PROGRAMMA DI	CV	Е	CARRIERA
LINGUISTICA/LANGUAGE	FORMAZIONE/LEARNING	PREGRESS	SA/CV	AND CAREER
SKILLS	AGREEMENT PROPOSAL			
5	5	5		

# **Scientific Area - Pharmacy**

### **Courses:**

- Pharmaceutical Chemistry and Technology (single cycle programme)
- Pharmacy (single-cycle programme)
- Herbal Sciences and Technologies (Bachelor's degree)
- BioTechnology-Pharmacycurriculum (Bachelor's degree)
- Toxicology for the Human and Environmental Safety (Bachelor's degree)
- Chemical safety and Toxicological Environmental Sciences (Bachelor's degree)
- Natural Health Products Sciences (Bachelor's degree)
- Pharmaceutical BioTechnology (Master's degree)
- Safety Assessment of Xenobiotics and Biotechnological Products (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled in BioTechnology– Pharmacycurriculum (Bachelor's degree) at least in the second year
- Students enrolled at least in the **second year** of all the others Bachelor's degree programme listened above, who earned at least **30 credits** by the **03/03/2025**
- All students enrolled in a Master's degree and a single-cycle Master's degree programme

Where foreseen, students enrolled at single-cycle degrees in Pharmacyand in Pharmaceutical Chemistry and Technology are eligible for traineeship activity in Hospital pharmacy for no longer than 3 months.

Students enrolled at the Bachelor's degree in Biotechnology should apply only to the destinations that refers to their curriculum.

### **Selection procedures:**

# Interview date: Monday 10th March 2025 - at 13:30 (online)

Link per l'accesso al colloquio:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3a85637bb121794ba28008aa943b2ecad8%40thread.tacv2/1736761961576?context=%7b% 22Tid%22%3a%2213b55eef-7018-4674-a3d7-

cc0db06d545c% 22% 2c% 22Oid% 22% 3a% 227ab7e804-66b9-4e2c-b679-ec033237d4d1% 22% 7d

Conoscenza linguistica/language skills	Programma di formazione/learning	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
	agreement proposal	career





3	8	4
-	-	-

# Scientific Area – Geological sciences

### **Courses:**

- Geological Sciences (Bachelor's degree)
- Science and Technology for Studying and Preserving the Cultural Heritage and Information Storage Media (Bachelor's degree)
- Earth Sciences (Master's degree)
- Cultural Heritage Conservation Science (Master's degree)
- Geophysics (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled at least in their **second year** of the Bachelor's degree programme, who earned at least **15 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**
- Students enrolled in a Master's degree Programme

### **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.

### Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
2	8	5

# **Scientific Area – Sports Sciences**

### **Courses:**

- Exercise, Sport and Health Sciences (Bachelor's degree)
- Individual and Team Sport Science (Master's degree)
- Exercise Science for Healthy Life (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Bachelor's degree students, for courses attendance, who earned at least **15 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**
- Master's degree for research, lab, clinics, etc.

# Selection procedures: Interview date: Friday 14th March 2025 - at 15:00 (online)

Link for the interview:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/team/19%3AxRdAfeoe5Km5bZzLdnhn7ayUI5Brdk51B5TSZOuC41M1%40thread.tacv2/conversations?groupId=bbb1ecd6-a48e-4bdd-907c-e5c48031e31d&tenantId=13b55eef-7018-4674-a3d7-cc0db06d545c





Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
5	5	5

# Scientific Area – Natural Sciences

# **Courses:**

- Natural Sciences (Bachelor's degree)
- Biogeosciences: Analysis of Ecosystem and Science Communication (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled at least in the second year of Bachelor's degree programme in Natural Sciences, as well as all Students enrolled in the Master's degree.

#### Selection procedures: Interview date: Tuesday 11th March 2025 - at 14:30 (in person)

Place: Classroom "Ex-lauree" al secondo piano della Torre A presso il Dipartimento di Bioscienze, via Celoria 26 – Milano.

#### Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
3	8	4

# **Humanities** Area

# Humanities Area - Ancient Civilisations for the Contemporary World

# **Courses:**

- Ancient Civilisations for the Contemporary World (Bachelor's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

Students enrolled in a Bachelor's degree programme who earned at least 6 credits, which should be registered by 03/03/2025

# Selection procedures: Interview date: Wednesday 12th March 2025 - at 10:15 (online)

Link for the interview:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/channel/19%3A1Ox3WxtnHwYuicxpXLwCawa2adLuaXFLXeSwB3pXiY1%40thread.tacv2/?groupId=441f7f29-6cf9-4198-9674f96fef601b50&tenantId=13b55eef-7018-4674-a3d7-cc0db06d545c





# Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
3	6	6

# Humanities Area – Cultural Heritage and Environment

# **Courses:**

- Science of Cultural Property (Bachelor's degree),
- Archaeology (Master's degree),
- Music, Theatere and Film (Master's degree),
- History and Criticism of Art (Master's degree)
- Music, Cultures, Media, Performance (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled in a Bachelor's degree programme who earned at least **12 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**
- Students enrolled in a Master's degree Programme

### Selection procedures:

# Interview date: Friday 14th March 2025 - at 09:30 (in person)

Place: classroom K23 di Via Noto 8 - Milan

### Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
6	6	3

# **Humanities Area- Philosophy**

### **Courses:**

- Philosophy (Bachelor's degree)
- Philosophical Sciences (Master's degree)
- Human-centered artificial intelligence (Master's degree)

### **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled in a Bachelor's degree programme who earned at least **12 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**
- All students enrolled in a Master's degree Programme

### **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.





Conoscenza linguistica/language skills	Programma di formazione/learning agreement proposal	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and career
3	6	6

# **Humanities Area – Humanities**

# **Courses:**

- Humanities (Bachelor's degree)
- Modern Humanities (Master's degree)
- Philology, Literature and History of Antiquity (Master's degree)

# **Specific Requirements:**

There are no minimum requirements.

### **Selection procedures:**

# Interview date: Monday 10th March 2025 - at 09:00 (in person)

Place: Classroom Seminari – ground floor of Sezione di Modernistica - via Festa del Perdono 7 – Milan.

### Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
7	6	2

# **Humanities Area - Foreign Languages and Literatures**

### **Courses:**

- Foreign Languages and Literatures (Bachelor's degree
- European and Extraeuropean Languages and Literatures (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled in a Bachelor's degree programme who earned at least **9 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**
- Students enrolled in a Master's Degree Programme

### **Selection procedures:**

### Interview date: Friday 14th March 2025 - at 09:30 (in person)

Place: Sala Malliani, via Festa del Perdono 7 - Milan

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
6	6	3





# Humanities Area – School of Language Mediation and Intercultural Communication

# **Courses:**

- Language Mediation and Intercultural Communication (Bachelor's degree)
- Language Mediation and Intercultural Communication for business, law and community services (Bachelor's degree)
- Languages and Cultures for International Communication and Cooperation (Master's degree)

### **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled in their **first year** of a Bachelor's degree programme, who earned at least **3 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**
- Students enrolled in the Master's degree programme

# **Selections procedures:**

Where specified, it is required that students have as curricular language in their study plan the language foreseen at Host Universities

The interviews will take place in the curricular Languages.

# Interview date: Friday 7th March 2025 - at 9:30 A.M. (in-presence).

Place: Aula Magna T12 - Polo di Sesto San Giovanni, Piazza Indro Montanelli, Dipartimento di Lingue, Letterature, Culture e Mediazioni

### Assigned points (max. 10):

Conoscenza linguistica/language skills	Programma di formazione/learning agreement proposal	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and career
7	6	2

# **Humanities Area - History**

### **Courses:**

- History (Bachelor's degree)
- Historical Studies (Master's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled in a Bachelor's degree programme who earned at least **12 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**
- Students enrolled in a Master's degree Programme

### **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.

Assigned	points	(max.	15)	):
TIDDIGHUG	Points	(11166230	<b>IU</b> )	•

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	





4	7	4

# **Humanities Area – Human Science of Environment**

#### Courses: - Hu

Human Science of Environment, Landscape and Territory (Bachelor's degree)

# **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled in a Bachelor's degree programme who earned at least **9 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025** 

#### **Selection procedures:**

#### Interview date: Thursday 13th March 2025 - at 12:00 (online)

Passcode Teams: yprp4hv

#### Assigned points (max. 15):

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
5	5	5

# Humanities Area – Liberal Studies in Communication

### **Courses:**

- Liberal Studies in Communication (Bachelor's degree)
- Publishing and Communication, Fashion Cultures (Master's degree)

### **Specific requirements:**

Who can apply:

- Students enrolled in a Bachelor's degree programme who earned at least **12 credits**, which should be registered by **03/03/2025**
- All students enrolled in a Master's degree Programme

### **Selection procedures:**

The selection is based on the documents provided during the application. No interview is scheduled.

Conoscenza	Programma di	Cv e carriera pregressa/cv and
linguistica/language skills	formazione/learning	career
	agreement proposal	
8	5	2